
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

 
PURCHASING COMMITTEE AGENDA

CITY OF MUSKOGEE

October 15, 2018

CITY HALL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, 5:00 P.M. 

 

           
1. Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes September 17, 2018.
 

2. Consider approval of claims for all City departments September 27, 2018 through October 10,
2018.

 

3. Consider approval of the sole bid from Whittinghill Disposal Services, Inc., in the amount of
$2.85 per square foot for the demolition of dilapidated structures through a grant from the City of
Muskogee Foundation, or take other necessary action. (Gary D. Garvin)

 

4. Consider approval to contract with JD Young to replace the City's obsolete Fortis document
archival system with Square9 and convert existing documents in the amount of $40,015.80, or
take other necessary action. (Chris Cummings)

 

5. Consider approval to authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute a sole-source contract
with Joe Goddard Enterprises, LLC. to upgrade all existing storm sirens, and add one (1)
additional storm siren, for an amount not to exceed $75,000, or take other necessary action.
(Jeremy Frazier)

 



   
Purchasing Committee 1.           
Meeting Date: 10/15/2018  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes September 17, 2018.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Minutes 



MINUTES
PURCHASING COMMITTEE

September 17, 2018

The Purchasing Committee meeting was called to order Tuesday, September 17, 2018 with the following in 
attendance:

Committee Members: Staff:
Wayne Johnson Mike Miller, City Manager
Patrick Cale Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager
Jamie Stout Marcie Gilliam, Strategic Financial Analyst

Russ Andis, Purchasing Assistant
Greg Riley, Public Works Director
Jeremy Frazier, Emergency Management Director

1.       Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes September 4, 2018. 

Motion: Patrick Cale Seconded: Jamie Stout

2.       Consider approval of claims for all city departments August 24, 2018 through September 12, 2018.  
Motion: Patrick Cale Seconded: Jamie Stout

There is no further business presented for discussion.  Meeting Adjourned.



   
Purchasing Committee 2.           
Meeting Date: 10/15/2018  
Initiator: Russ Andis, Purchasing Asst.
Department: Purchasing
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of claims for all City departments September 27, 2018 through October 10, 2018.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Claims 

















   
Purchasing Committee 3.           
Meeting Date: 10/15/2018  
Initiator: Gary Garvin, Planning Director
Department: Planning
Staff Information Source: Gary D. Garvin, Director of Planning and Economic Development 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of the sole bid from Whittinghill Disposal Services, Inc., in the amount of $2.85 per
square foot for the demolition of dilapidated structures through a grant from the City of Muskogee
Foundation, or take other necessary action. (Gary D. Garvin)

BACKGROUND:
The project consists of the demolition of dilapidated structures located within the City of Muskogee.
Bid advertisement notices were mailed to demolition contractors and published in the local newspaper.  
Three (3) contractors attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting on September 18, 2018. The City only
received one bid for the demolition project from Whittinghill Disposal Service in the amount of $2.85 a
square foot.  The sole bid is consistent with bids received on previous demolition projects.  Whittinghill
has completed demolition projects for the City and private individuals in the past without issues. 
Therefore we are recommending to award the contract to Whittinghill Disposal Service. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Award contract to Whittinghill Disposal Service, Inc., in the amount of $2.85 per square foot for
demolition of dilapidated structures through a grant from the City of Muskogee Foundation.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
City of Muskogee Foundation Grant in the amount of $50,000.

Attachments
Tabulation Sheet 





   
Purchasing Committee 4.           
Meeting Date: 10/15/2018  
Submitted For:  Chris Cummings, Information Technology 
Initiator: Chris Cummings, IT Director
Department: Information Technology
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval to contract with JD Young to replace the City's obsolete Fortis document archival
system with Square9 and convert existing documents in the amount of $40,015.80, or take other
necessary action. (Chris Cummings)

BACKGROUND:
We were notified last year about this time that the system we currently use for document archival and
retrieval is at end of life and support by November of this year. We researched other systems and found
two that met our needs: Laserfiche and Square9. ImageNet quoted Laserfiche on Oklahoma State
Contract $48,903.30 for software and conversion and JD Young quoted Square9 on a GSA Contract in
the amount of $40,015.80 for software and conversion.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve purchase of Square9 from JD Young in the amount of $40,015.80.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
Approved budget in capital outlay #213-4010-419.64-60

Attachments
ImageNet 
JD Young 



Recommendation for the City of Muskogee:



ImageNet Consulting
Corporate HQ
913 North Broadway OKC, OK 

Established  in 1956 as a one-man 
garage-based typewriter repair 
service focused on customer service.  
ImageNet is a family ran business 
with customer service rooted at our 
core.  Under our corporate umbrella, 
we have grown to 450+ employees in 
21 branch offices across seven states 
supporting nearly 15,ooo clients.  
Reselling hardware, software and 
providing consulting services, 
ImageNet is known as an industry 
leader and innovator in delivering  
proven technology solutions. 

Value-added solutions provider with 
a simple mission:  Provide 
technology solutions that improve 
our client’s bottom line.





Sample Solutions for Municipalities

• Police

• Reduction in officer admin 

• Customer Service

• On-line bill pay

• Permitting

• City Clerk & Courts

• Meeting minutes & agendas

• Ordinances & resolutions

• Public access

• Customer service

• Warrants

• Human Resources 

• Employment Applications

• Personnel Files

• Employee On-boarding

• Time off requests

• Medical records

• Finance & Accounting

• Purchasing – A/P

• Approval Processing

• Contracts Management

• Code Enforcement



Open Records Act



Oklahoma Municipality References

City of Bethany City of Bixby

City of Cleveland City of Durant

City of Edmond City of El Reno

City of Enid City of Guthrie

City of Jenks City of Lindsay

City of Midwest City City of Norman

City of Oklahoma City City of Piedmont

City of Seminole City of The Village

City of Woodward City of Yukon



“ImageNet has exhibited outstanding implementation strategies throughout 

our installation process.  Not only has the installation process been efficient 

but it has allowed our organization to further develop new business practices 

that are improving the level of services we are providing our customers--the 

citizens of Midwest City. We have seen our supervisors embrace the software 

in order to integrate very complex systems in a very short period of time. 

ImageNet Consulting staff has made this project one of the most productive 

enterprise solutions in our City's history."

Tim Lyon
Assistant City Manager of Administration
City of Midwest City, OK

City of Midwest City Testimonial



City of Norman Case Study

ImageNet Consulting initially met the City of Norman IT staff and quickly discovered there was an incumbent legacy

(approximately 15 years old) document management system, Fortis, at the municipality. The SQL Express version of Fortis

the City of Norman was on was not only outdated, but the CoN was outgrowing the DB limits of the system. To this point,

there was a $50,000 consideration for an upgrade-not including the increase that would come to the support.

After further conversation, it was identified that City of Norman was using Fortis as a scan and retrieve system only, and that

the software did not have workflow, eForm, advanced image capture, integration, web & mobile access, audit trail, business

process management or many other features available with the Laserfiche suite. With the assistance of the IT Offices,

ImageNet Engineers began educating the end users of nine departments, showing them the value-adds inherent to

automating processes with Laserfiche.

After several departmental conversations, it became apparent that there were many departments within the municipality that

were still working with and storing/ retrieving paper content-despite having a document management system in Fortis.

ImageNet was brought in to perform analysis on the various departments and identified that it was possible to migrate the

City of Norman off of Fortis and into Laserfiche, and build date-forward workflow for a scan-retrieve system—all within the

budgetary constraints and for about the same money as being considered for the Fortis upgrade.

The plan was set, and the project began. Included in the project was migration from Fortis, which included custom scripting

to convert the proprietary .MAG file to a .TIFF image while also collecting the metadata and folder structure from Fortis and

get them into Laserfiche. Once the conversion was complete, our Engineers conducted one-on-one training with the nearly

50 users that were licensed on Laserfiche.

Since Laserfiche bundles all the functionality into the named user, the City of Norman is poised for more phases from a

licensing standpoint. Several prospective projects have been mentioned, to include eRequisition and AP approval

processing, automation in the Court and HR Application-Onboarding-Digital Personnel Records development.



City of Yukon Case Study



State of Oklahoma Contract

The State of Oklahoma has awarded us a contract under the Lifecycle of a Document

heading – SW1013i.

ImageNet State of Oklahoma Contract

https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=2558


Pricing

Software with 1st year LSAP
Product Quantity

MS SQL Server 1

Named Full User 5

Starter Audit Trail 1

Import Agent 1

Scan Connect 1

Starter Public Portal - Starter Public Portal includes Laserfiche WebLink and 10 WebLink-only retrieval connections. 1

Professional Services
Design, installation, implementation, and training of the Laserfiche software platform. 

Migration
A combined effort of both parties. ImageNet would configure scripts and worfklows involved in order to preform the conversion, then

relegating to a support role for client staff to take ownership of converting the .MAG proprietary files to a nonproprietary image format.

State of Oklahoma Pricing for Project $          58,903.30 

New Customer Discount $          10,000.00 

Total Project Cost $          48,903.30 

LSAP in years 2 and on $            4,312.05 



 
 

Who We Are 

uposed Solutions for 

 

 
As a company founded on family values, JD Young has branded itself as the company you turn to when 

looking for a solution to your business problems.  Since 1949, JD Young has prided itself on supplying their 

customers with the most advanced 

solution by continuously searching for 

the latest technology that will ultimately 

make our clients lives a bit easier.  To us, 

it’s not about selling the most copiers or 

business solutions; it’s about easing the 

stress documents can bring. It’s about 

minimizing your costs so you are able to 

focus your attention elsewhere.  We don’t 

do this to be “different”, we do this 

because it’s the only way to achieve what 

we set out to do:  ensure that when a 

client begins a partnership with us their 

lives become easier.  If at the end of it all 

if we haven’t simplified things on your 

end, we haven’t done our job right. 

This is what we’re about.  This is what 

we’ve spent nearly 70 years doing.  

Making your life easier so you can move 

on to the next task at hand.  We 

hope to partner with you some 

day and play a small part in 

creating the best business 

solution for your company. 

  

Joe Young, founder  
of JD Young 



 
 

The JD Young Advantage 

u 

uposed Solutions for 

 

 

JD Young Leasing 

JD Young owns its leasing company which means no surprises for our leasing customers.  We are an 

Oklahoma based company so there are no out-of-state property taxes to surprise you with later.  We own our 

leases.  No banks.  No hurdles.  You will not be directed to a third party company if you have a question 

about your JD Young lease; just contact your JD Young sales representative. 

Contract Flexibility 

Contract upgrades at any time without pre-payment penalty. 

 

Certified Service/ Largest Service Staff in Eastern Oklahoma 

Whether you need to place a service all or order supplies, our service department is always available during 

business hours.  With 33+ certified technicians, JD Young as more than double the amount of trained service 

technicians compared to our nearest competitor.  We employ a higher number of qualified service 

technicians in order to tend to our customer in the most efficient manner. 

$750,000 Locally Available Parts/Supplies in Stock and / Free Loaner Machine 

If something goes wrong on your machine, our service department is able to fix it in the least amount of time 

because of parts stored in our Tulsa facilities.  If your office equipment will be out of service more than 16 

working hours, JD Young will happily supply a free loaner machine until your device has been fixed. 

Fast Response Time 

If a service call is placed on a machine, JD Young will respond in 4 hours or less in the Tulsa metro area.  JD 

Young employs 6 full-time Dispatch/ Customer Service employees in order to reduce your overall wait time. 

Customer Friendly 
JD Young offers convenient Online meter readings, supply 

ordering, and service calls. 

In-House Print Shop 

Have a large print job you need in a hurry?  No problem.  

Using painlessprinting.com, our online print submission 

software, you are able to submit print jobs online and our 

full-service print shop will execute the job and deliver right 

to your office. 

  

 
City employees enjoy working with 

JD Young because they are very 

professional and are always trying to 

help the City meet their needs in a 

timely/responsive manner. They are 

very flexible and always have a 

solution that meets or exceeds the 

City’s expectations.   

─ City of Tulsa employees 

 



 
 

 

Proposed Solutions for City of Muskogee 

Uuu 

uposed Solutions for 

 

 
 
 
August 28, 2018 

 
GSA Contract # GS-35F-502DA Proposed Conversion Solution 
 

Data Conversion   

Quantity Make Description 

8d S9 Per Diem Data Conversion Services(per Day) 
 

 
Purchase Price $14,073.52 

 
Maintenance Agreement 
 

▪ Maintenance provided by Square 9  
▪ Maintenance is a 5yr term 
▪ More info to come    

 

Prepared By: Donnie Lugafet | (918) 740-3064 | dlugafet@jdyoung.com    

 
 



 
 

Square 9 – (5 full license and 51read only) + 1yr M&S 

Proposed Solutions for City of Muskogee 

Uuu 

uposed Solutions for 

 

 
 
 
September 11, 2018 

 
GSA Contract # GS-35F-502DA Proposed Software Solution 1yr  
 

Quantity M&S Description 

1  Content Search - Single Core Full Page OCR Value Bndl 

1  GlobalSearch 5 User Professional Edition Lic 

51  GlobalSearch Read Only License (51-100) 

1  Single Core Image Processing Eng w/ Zonal OCR/BCR 

1yr  
$3,713.05 

Content Search Single Core Full Page OCR Value Bndl M&S 

1yr GlobalSearch 5 User Professional Edition Lic M&S 

1yr GlobalSearch Read Only License (51-100) Lic M&S 

1yr Single Core Image Processing Eng w/ Zonal OCR/BCR M&S 

3d  Per Diem Remote Access Services(per Day) 
 

 
Purchase Price $25,942.28 

 
Maintenance & Support Agreement 
 

▪ Maintenance provided by Square 9  
▪ Maintenance is a 1yr term 
▪ More info to come    

 

Prepared By: Donnie Lugafet | (918) 740-3064 | dlugafet@jdyoung.com    

This quote supersedes all quotes previously provided.   
 
 



   
Purchasing Committee 5.           
Meeting Date: 10/15/2018  
Submitted For:  Johnny Teehee, Police  Initiator: Chad Farmer, Deputy

Chief
Department: Police
Staff Information Source: Jeremy Frazier 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval to authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute a sole-source contract with
Joe Goddard Enterprises, LLC. to upgrade all existing storm sirens, and add one (1) additional storm
siren, for an amount not to exceed $75,000, or take other necessary action. (Jeremy Frazier)

BACKGROUND:
The first part of this project is to add a siren to the area of the hotels in the area of 32nd and Shawnee.
The site we are looking at is the lift station just south of the Quick Trip store. The reason for this
additional siren is due to the fact of the high number of potential citizens staying at any one time in the
hotels. The closest siren is at Honor Heights just north of the VA Hospital by the water reservoir. The
sound from that siren projects over the top of the hotels and is not easy to hear. The next closest siren is
at Junction and Okmulgee and the sound from that siren is on the extreme edge of the effective range.
See quote ($23,457.00). Taken from Capital Outlay.

The second part of this project has been in the works for sometime. It will upgrade our existing sirens
from a one way to a two way communication. Currently most our sirens can only receive a signal to be
activated. With this upgrade the sirens can send a signal back to the computer letting us know it is
working properly. It will also give us real time information on whether the siren is functional. The only
way for us to determine that now is to drive around to all 19 sirens and do a manual test. This takes
about 3 hours to complete and should be done once a month and after every storm so that we know the
siren was not hit by lightening. The new system will do that for us multiple times per day and will alert
us to any issues. See quote ($52,175.00) Taken from Capital Outlay and EM budget.

The third quote is for the ability for us to activate the storm sirens through a mobile application on our
cell phones or from anywhere we can access the internet. This will be an invaluable tool that will not
require someone to physically be inside the EOC to manually push the activation button. This will have
a reoccurring cost each year of $1,600.00. See quote ($2,500.00) Taken from EM budget.

If we do all three items, Goddard has agreed to lower the price to $75,000 which we have budgeted for
this project.

Here is a list of Storm Siren Locations: 

Muskogee Fair Grounds1.
Grant Foreman2.
Maple and Manitou3.
Civitan Park4.
Muskogee Water Plant5.



Creek School6.
Meadows Lift Station7.
Prairie Dog Road8.
24th St. and Hancock9.
24th and Cheri10.
Love Hatbox11.
Honor Heights12.
Pershing School13.
Staples Shawnee and Country Club14.
Whittier School15.
Peak Blvd Fire Station16.
17th/Junction and Okmulgee17.
Meter Shop Chicago Street18.
City Hall19.
Proposed – 32nd and Military Lift Station20.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the upgrade of all existing storm sirens and adding one additional siren in the amount of
$75,000.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
Total price of the project is $78,132.00.
Funding for the storm siren project is $75,000.00 from Capital Outlay that has already been budgeted
(Account #213-5070-421.64-50). The additional $632.00 will come out of the Emergency
Management maintenance budget (Account #100-5070-421.43-30).
The other portion of this project for the mobile access is $2,500.00. This can be taken out of the
Communications Operating Expense account (Account 100-5070-421.41-10)

Attachments
Storm Siren Upgrade Quote 
Storm Siren Addition Quote 
Siren map 
Mobile Application Quote 









1

Sub Total 2,500.00

Total $2,500.00

Estimate Date : October 09, 2018

Expiry Date : December 31, 2018

Reference# : Commander one

Joe Goddard Enterprises, LLC
11950 Thousand Oaks Drive 
Edmond Oklahoma 73034
U.S.A

ESTIMATE
# Quote000219

Bill To 
Muskogee the city of

# Item & Description Qty Rate Amount

1 CommanderOne
CommanderOne cloud based Service

Includes: 
Installation
Training
Support

1.00
1

2,500.00 2,500.00

Notes
For questions in regard to this quote, please contact Andy Goddard. 
Andy Goddard
405-830-9057
Annual subscription service.  Renews yearly 

Terms & Conditions
NET 30


	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7695
	    Minutes
	_2.   _2.__7692
	    Claims
	_3.   _3._Demolition Bid
	    Tabulation Sheet
	_4.   _4._Document Archive System Replacement
	    ImageNet
	    JD Young
	_5.   _5._Storm Siren Upgrades
	    Storm Siren Upgrade Quote
	    Storm Siren Addition Quote
	    Siren map
	    Mobile Application Quote

